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Bef ore H G3 NBOTHAM SM TH, and CLEMENT, G rcuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

A jury convicted Victor Manuel Estrada of possession with
intent to distribute 500 grans or nore of nethanphetam ne, in
violation of 21 U.S.C. §8 841(a)(1). On appeal he challenges the
sufficiency of the evidence. Estrada argues that the evidence
was insufficient to: (1) establish that he had guilty know edge,
(2) establish that he had possession of the drugs, (3) support

his conviction under a theory of aiding and abetting, and (4)

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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support a finding of the quantity of drugs alleged in the indictnent.
Estrada’ s inplausi ble and i nconsistent stories support a
finding that he had guilty know edge about the existence of the

met hanphetam ne. See United States v. Otega Reyna, 148 F. 3d

540, 543 (5th Cr. 1998). Additionally, the evidence established
that Estrada had actual possession of at |east a portion of those

drugs. See United States v. Randall, 887 F.2d 1262, 1268 (5th

Cir. 1989). Estrada concedes that the quantity of drugs
contained in the package, before being intercepted by the United
States Postal Service, was such that intent to distribute could

be inferred. See United States v. Vergara, 687 F.2d 57, 62 (5th

Cir. 1982).

The evi dence adduced by the Governnent al so established that
soneone nmail ed a package containing al nost five kil ograns of
met hanphetam ne to a Dallas, Texas, address and that Estrada
know ngly took possession of the package after it was delivered
in order to further aid in the distribution of the drugs. Thus,
the evidence was sufficient to support a conviction for
possession with intent to distribute nethanphetam ne under a

theory of aiding and abetting. See United States v. Pearson, 667

F.2d 12, 13-14 (5th Gr. 1982); United States v. Gourley, 168

F.3d 165, 169 (5th Gr. 1999). Under a theory of aiding and
abetting, the entire anount of the drugs involved in the offense

may be attributed to Estrada. See United States v. Gonzales, 121
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F.3d 928, 936 (5th Gr. 1997). Accordingly, the conviction is

AFF| RMED.



